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John, Lisa

From: White, John 4 Code A

Sent: 18 March 2013 13:49

To: Horsley, David

Cc: emma.daviesi Code A __istuart.knowles; Code A
Ian.Barke{____Code A ___iJohn, Lisa

Subject: RE: Gladys Richards - Inquest

Dear Sir

Thank you. | acknowledge receipt of your email.
We will take instructions.
Kind regards

Yours faithfully

John C White
Blake DDI: +44 (0) 20 7814 5449 B M: +44 (0) 7775822489 W F:(844 6203415 W E:| Sk :
I New Kings Court, Tellgate. Chandler's Ford, Eastieigh. Hampshire 8053 3G WM T +44(0)23 80908090 ™ DX 155850
HIP AE Eastieigh7 ® www.bllaw.co.uk

{} IN PEOPLE

Please consider the environment - think before you print

From: Horsley, David [ Code A
Sent: 18 March 2013 13:36
To: White, John

Cc: emma.daviesi  “Code A istuart.knowlest Code A i Tan Barker ( Code A i John, Lisa
Subject: Gladys Richards - Inquest

 Mr White,
I have been contacted by the legal representatives of the other interested persons

regarding what your client intends to present to me as evidence at the Inquest.

Within the parameters I have set for the Inquest, most recently restated on 13 March this
year, I have scheduled a half day for Mrs Mackenzie to put her evidence to me and am
content for her to do that in any way she wishes - so long as she keeps within the limits of
the scope of the Inquest.

Tt would be most helpful if there is a final version of what she wishes to say to me together
with any documents she wishes to refer to (bearing in mind the scope I have set for the
Inquest) that could be circulated to me and to the other interested persons at the earliest
opportunity.

Similarly, if there is to be no written form to her testimony, please could that be confirmed

to everyone ?
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David C Horsley, LL.B, Solicitor
HM Coroner
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire
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